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December 12, 2014 

 
Catherine Ponsford 
Project Manager 
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency 
Pacific and Yukon Regional Office 
410‐701 Georgia Street West 
Vancouver, BC  V7Y 1C6 

 
Dear Ms. Ponsford: 

Reference: Marine Resources Information Request #27 

 

This letter responds to the request for Outstanding Information received from the Canadian Environmental 
Assessment (CEA) Agency on August 14, 2014. 

Information Request #27 
DFO ‐ Outstanding Information: 
The context mentions 4cm but the response mentions 40 cm; please confirm which number is correct. 

Pacific NorthWest LNG Limited Partnership (PNW LNG) ‐ Response: 
The correct number is 4 cm or 40 mm in Section 13 of the Environmental Impact Statement.  

Closure 
This letter provides the Outstanding Information requested by the Government of Canada. If you have any 
questions, please contact PNW LNG. 

 




